
 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 

 

INVITATION TO BID 
20-005 

Allen Road Park Drainage Project                                                                               

PROPOSALS DUE:  
AUGUST 26, 2019 NO LATER THAN 2:00 P.M., EST 

 
Bids will only be accepted online through the Bonfire Portal at 

https://sandysprings.bonfirehub.com/projects/view/17425. Any proposal submitted in any other format 

(email, paper, fax, mail, etc.) will not be accepted for any reason. 

 

COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the ITB. 
_____________________________________________________________________________

_ 
To All Prospective Offerors: Notice: Please review. 

 
Q: Working hours? Is weekend work allowed? 

A: We recommend that the City of Sandy Springs limit working hours during the periods the park has the greatest 

activity.  No work weekdays (Monday thru Friday) 5 PM to 9 PM.  No weekend work. 

 

Q:  Drawing 13-001 calls for 12" RCP; however 12" RCP is not available in Georgia. Would you consider HDPE or 

another alternative instead? 

A: Yes, HDPE, CMP or another City of Sandy Springs approved alternative pipe can be used. 

 

Q:  We are concerned about using the parking lot for concrete pour without damage. Can we use the adjacent GDOT 

contractor's construction exit for this purpose only or stage on Lake Forest Drive with proper traffic control or provide 

allowance for parking lot repair. 

A: The use of the adjacent GDOT contractor’s construction exit  would be acceptable with the City of Sandy Springs 

pending the contractor obtain written approval from GDOT and its contractor along with providing proper traffic 

control.  An allowance for the parking lot repair will not be provided.  Any damage to the parking lot will be the 

contractor’s responsibility to repair at their own cost. 

 

Q: There is an 8" ornamental tree inside the proposed rain garden that will be affected by grading operations. Do we 

add this to the list of trees to be removed? Please clarify. 

A: Trees 8” in diameter and larger were surveyed and are included in the construction documents.  These trees are 

designated to be removed per the construction documents.  Any trees smaller than 8” that are within the construction 

limits are to be removed by the contractor and paid for under grading complete. 

 

 

 

https://sandysprings.bonfirehub.com/projects/view/17425


Q: Do you have any detail about the Wood Fence that you can provide? 

A: The contractor should construct the wood fence to match the existing wood fence including size, material and 

wood. 

 

Q: Is the New concrete sidewalk included in the Bid? 

A: The 5’ concrete sidewalk is included in the bid under 441-0104, Conc Sidewalk, 4 In. 

 

Q: Are drawing available online for review?  

A: Drawings are located in Bonfire for review. 

 

Q: Provisions for drainage work? Special license 

A: Georgia Underground utility license in good standing is need to dig and experience in the installation of Bio 

retention pond. 

 

Q: Third party Inspector?  

A: Compaction testing.  

 

Q: Noise ordinance?  

A: The COSS Noise ordinance is to be followed through the duration of the project. 

 
Q: What is the above project's Estimate cost or value?  

A: No response can be provided to this question. 

 
 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number 2 for #20-005 - Allen Road Park Drainage Project 

 and have incorporated the changes into my response for the above mentioned ITB. 
 

 

COMPANY NAME: _________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

CONTACT PERSON:  _________________________________________________________________________________  

  

ADDRESS:  __________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

CITY: _______________________________________________ STATE: ___________ ZIP: ________________________  

  

PHONE: ________________ FAX: _______________ EMAIL ADDRESS: ______________________________________ 

 

 

SIGNATURE: _____________________________________________ DATE:  _____________________________________ 


